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State . lorida

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

April 21, 2015
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (}/
Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering W

Docket No. 140145-SU - Application by South Highlands Investment Corporation
to transfer the wastewater assets of Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. to the Spring
Lake Improvement District, and cancellation of Certificate No. 550-S, in Highlands
County.

Please file the attached in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 21, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02230-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Melinda,

Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:09 PM

Melinda Watts

Stephen Heine

Docket No. 140145-SU  Utility Corporation of Florida Transfer

This is to confirm out telephone conference today wherein I advised you that the regulatory assessment
fe€s have been paid for 2014 and the portion of 2015 that the utility was PSC regulated. This is further to
confirm that the 2014 Annual Report will be filed by the end of April in accordance with the automatic
extension the utility previously requested.

Please let me know if you need anything else. Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.
Shareholder

i |
L Triedman Fiorssens

766 North Sun Drive
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fiedmgn e
Lake Mary, FL 32746

T: 407.830.6331
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





